

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

### WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in April was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 3rd. The meeting was brought Bingo Coin: 1937, 1923, 1925 to order by President David Scales at 7:29 PM with sixteen members present. The minutes of the March 20th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The won \$3.00 cash. minutes were approved as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*President Scales reminded everyone the Members Only Hunt is Saturday 4-17-18. He also read the requirements for the Members Only Hunt. The members will meet at Cracker Barrel on Hwy. 119 at 6:00AM.

\*Treasurer Joe Box was able to get an AT Pro, and Pro Pointer from Garrett. Keith Wills donated a Garrett Pro Pointer, as well. Treasurer Joe Box also purchased an Ace 300 from Barry Hart for \$150.00. Barry has other detectors he is willing to sell to the Club, as well.

#### NEW BUSINESS

\*President Scales will contact **Rusty Curry at Garrett Elec**tronics, and ask him for the same deal h gave the Club last year.

\*The free entry to the 2018 **Deep South Treasure Hunt** (DSTH) was donated as a prize at the 2nd Annual **Charles Garrett Memorial** Hunt. The winner has plans for the date of the DSTH, and he asked Treasurer Joe Box. and Vice President Mike Wardlow if he could use it for the 2019 DSTH. They agreed he could.

\*Mike Harvey sold the Club 20 copper rounds for \$1.00 each, for a total of \$20.00.

#### THE GAMES

(for the money), 1948, 1952, and 1916. There were no matches. **Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow** won with a 1900 "V" nickel. He

#### <u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Bill Glass won a silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Angie Mobley won a silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Bill Glass won a lighted magnifying glass that was donated by Hal Knighten. 4th Draw: Larry Willard won a container of wheat pennies that was donated by Danny Self. 5th Draw: David Scales won a container of wheat pennies that were donated by Hal Knighten. 6th Draw: Rick Crawford won a book, Medals of the United States Mint that was donated by Tony Nassef. 7th Draw: Linda Knighten won a book, Campaign and Battle of Gettysburg that was donated by Tony Nassef.

#### MARBLE GAME

Donny Self won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Joe Box was reimbursed for the Ace 300 he bought from Barry Hart, and Mike Harvey was paid for the copper rounds he sold the Club.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:18PM.

The second meeting in April was held on the 17th at Niki's West Restaurant. Secretary Lawrence McKelvev was out sick, and the minutes were recorded by former Secretary Bonnie Watson. Thank you, **Bonnie!** 

The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM nine members, and one guest present. The reading of the minutes of the April 3rd meeting were forgone since Secretary Lawrence McKelvev was out sick. Minutes of this meeting were recorded by former Secretary Bonnie Watson.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

**\*Our Hunt: Bonnie Watson** mentioned that her prize was only worth 50 cents, but wasn't happy about it. Otherwise, the Hunt was fun. \*Lloyd Dunn paid his entry into the DSTH at the Members Only Hunt. \*The flyers were mailed out.

\*Also, Barry Hart, and his wife Teresa used a metal detector given at this Hunt to use as their entry into the October Hunt. (Joe Box is holding it until the Hunt). \*Mike Harvey gave the Club bullets that David Scales has. \*Mike Wardlow had a water detector he used as his entry to the Spring Hunt.

#### NEW BUSINESS

\*Memphis, Tennessee, and **Blacksburg**, South Carolina hunts were discussed.

#### THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 WWI badge; #2 Civil War button. #2 is the winner and found by Hal Knighten. #1 was found by Mike Wardlow. **Bingo Coins: None** 

#### THE RAFFLE

1st Draw Silver dollar won by Perry Watson.

## Volume 21, Issue 5

**May 2018** 

2nd Draw: Copper round won by Perry Watson 3rd Draw: 5 grains silver bar won by Hal Knighten. (What Bonnie brought into the meeting, hasn't been paid for).

#### MARBLE GAME

Rick Crawford won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Meeting closed, minutes recorded by Bonnie Watson.

#### CALENDAR OF EVENTS

May 1, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. May 15, 2018 WBTHA meeting.

7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 5, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 19, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

